A meeting of the City of Evansville Public Safety will be held on the date and time stated below. Requests for persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting should be made by calling City Hall at (608) 882-2266 with as much notice as possible. The meeting will also be held virtually in response to COVID-19. To participate via video, go to this website: https://meet.google.com/xtf-ayun-xwn. To participate via phone, call this number: 475-222-5110 and enter PIN: 808 226 480# when prompted. (Your microphone may be muted automatically).

CITY OF EVANSVILLE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

Regular Meeting City Hall, 31 S. Madison Street, Evansville, WI Wednesday, September 1st, 2021 6:00 p.m.

AGENDA

- 1. Call to Order.
- 2. Roll Call.
- 3. Approval of Agenda.
- 4. Motion to approve the August 4th, 2021 Public Safety regular meeting minutes.
- 5. Citizen appearances other than agenda items listed.
- 6. Old Business.
- 7. New Business.
 - **A. Motion to approve Operators License application(s) for:** (approved by Chief Reese unless otherwise noted).
 - (1) Torri Lynn Grow
 - (2) Josie Lea Neeley
 - (3) Brandon Christopher Robinson
 - (4) Casey Ann Eldred
 - B. Motion to recommend to the Common Council approval of the Original Alcohol Beverage License applications for a Class B Beer/Class B Liquor License for: (approved by Police Chief Reese unless otherwise noted)
 - (1) Whiskey Throttle Bar, Grill & Pizzeria Inc., DeeAnna K Straub, Agent, N3938 Cty Rd F, Brodhead, WI 53520, d/b/a Whiskey Throttle, 50 Union Street, Evansville WI 53536.
 - C. Discussion and possible motion to approve the following Evansville Community School District function:
 - (1) <u>High School Homecoming Parade</u>, Friday, October 8th 2021. Time and route TBD.
- 8. Evansville Police Department Report.
- 9. Evansville Emergency Medical Services Report.
- 10. Meeting Reminder: Next regular meeting scheduled for Wednesday, October 6th, 2021 6:00 p.m.
- 11. Motion to adjourn.

Dianne Duggan, Chairperson

Public Safety Committee

Regular Meeting Wednesday, August 4, 2021 6:00 p.m. City Hall, 31 S. Madison Street, Evansville, WI

MINUTES

- 1. Call to Order-The meeting was called to order by Public Safety Chair Dianne Duggan at 6:02 p.m.
- 2. Roll Call-

Members	Present/Absent	Others Present
Alderperson Dianne Duggan, Chair	P	Patrick Reese, Police Chief
Alderperson –Gene Lewis	P	Jamie Kessenich, EMS Chief
Alderperson Erika Stuart	P	Chris Jones, Lieutenant
		Leah Hurtley, Deputy Clerk

- 3. **Approval of Agenda-**Lewis made a motion, seconded by Duggan to approve the agenda as presented. Motion passed 2-0, with Stuart abstaining.
- 4. **Approval of Minutes**-Lewis made a motion, seconded by Duggan to approve the July 7th, 2021 Public Safety regular meeting minutes. Motion passed 2-0, with Stuart abstaining.
- 5. Citizen appearances other than agenda items listed-None
- 6. Old Business-None
- 7. New Business.
 - A. Operator's License application
 - Lewis made a motion seconded by Duggan, to approve Operator license application for: (approved by Police Chief Reese unless otherwise noted.) Motion passed 2-0
 - (1) Michelle Lee Thompson
 - (2) Steven Robert Hallmark
 - (3) Abigail Lee Rosonke
 - (4) Brittany Michelle Slagle
 - (5) Karah Nicole Flenke
- 8. **Evansville Police Department Report**. Chief Reese emailed his written monthly report covering the training for officers, community outreach, updates in the department, staffing matters, and accreditation.
- 9. Evansville Emergency Medical Services Report. Chief Kessenich shared her written monthly report
- 10. **Meeting Reminder**: Next regular meeting scheduled for Wednesday, September 1st, 2021 6:00 p.m.
- 11. Adjourn-Lewis made a motion, seconded by Duggan to adjourn at 6:24 p.m. Motion passes 2-0

Leah Hurtley, Deputy Clerk

The minutes are not official until approved by the Evansville Public Safety Committee at the next regular meeting



APPLICATION FOR OPERATOR'S LICENSE

7A1

CITY OF EVANSVILLE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 31 S. Madison St, PO Box 529, Evansville, WI 53536

New Operator's License: \$35.	00 Renewal O	perator	's Lice	nse: \$35.00	IX	Provision	al Licone	01 \$1E 00
A Soling chark will be completed. Bloom	ADDITION OF TAXILE KIND	or neer	Burney Comercia	the second second second second	1927/CLT 279/200	CONTRACTOR SERVICES AND	CVI COLEGE CONTRACTOR	
I we court duck any of coldibleted. Newse tend to	preferring and antister honorety Cal-	olfication -	d				of license/	permit. Applica
cannot reapply for a 6 month period from date of	denial. If you have any doubt as t	to whether	r to inclu	de the facts of a spec	ific incid	ent it is recom	mended tha	it you disclose t
and conviction record from the police de	Dartment and/or the course	THEGK WII ما المناطقة المناطقة	on one Ci	ty Clerk for clarification	on. You	an obtain info	rmation reg	arding your arm
https://www.wicourts.gov/calesearch.htm (CC	AP may not provide comprehensi	ve list of a	arrests	/convictions).	e WISCO	onsin Circuit	Court Acc	ess website :
1. LEGAL NAME: TOYY	CHINN	IC (8)	6	row	DAT	E OF BIRTH:	15	
'Firet	V · RUMANY		La	st	- DAT	COT DIKTH.	16.7	1
ADDRESS:			_		PHO	NE. L.		,
CITY: EVansuille	STATE: W		ZIP:	53576	GEN	DER: Mal	lo.	Female
Driver's License No.	a = = a		temulu	g State:	ı			remaie
HOW LONG HAVE YOU LIVED AT ABOVE ADDRESS								
Prior Street Address if Above Address is Less Than	S Vears State 7 in Gram To	CIL.		er Name(s):				
1111	To Tours State 21p Profit to	Clty	-	State		Zip	From	To
			-					
,								(94)
1940	ARREST AND C	CONVICT	ONRE	ORD				XXXXXXXXXX
2, Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a	felony?	Handingki S	marks Ni	AMBRIGELL	8506952 ₃ 2			- AS
3. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a						Yes		(vo')
4. Within the past ten (10) years, have you been a		to appear	In cour	for ar farfaltari a hi	and for	Yes		No'
- The state of the		to appear	ni cour	TOT, OF TOTTERED A DE	Jilu tor	Yes	owing:	(Ng)
b) Operating a motor vehicle while intoxicated?						Yes		(No)
 c) Selling or furnishing alcoholic beverages to under d) Permitting underage person on licensed premis 	erage person?					Yes	4:	(Na)
e) Allowing persons on licensed premises after close	esr					Yes		(Da)
f) Any alcohol related violation other than a, b, c, c	1 sinte					Yes		Char
g) Sale of legal or illegal drugs to include prescripti	on medications or possession of	any illagat	deuge to	include	-	A62		(No)
medications not prescribed to your		and meRai	ni aga ta	include prescription		Vac		α
h) Fighting, disorderly conduct, assault, or battery	×					Yes Yes	-	Arts
Resisting arrest, interfering with a police officer	or obstructing an officer?					Yes		500
J) Any crime or ordinance violation not listed above	other than traffic or parking tick	rets?	Ven to be			. Yes		(No)
TYPE OF ARREST, SUMMONS, VIOLATI	allwidiatonos belgwattirt Radal	don Islan	is divid		nd diali	nkirinin 68	mada), E	1000
A15 - Dant Wene	ON OR CHARGE			MONTH/YEAR		CITY		STATE
Ahmore Sold Contract	wer cherge	3		35yrs a	0			· ·
Charges of worther a	LC PO		-5	1512		Tonon	a	ω_{l}
Withhis sharings has 121 (2222 at 3		ก คระบะบน			NAME OF THE			
Within the less two (2) years, did you have and/ Successfully completed a Responsible Alco	or complete one of the following	80	Attach	certificate of comple	tion for	Responsible A	iconal Serv	ers Course
Held an Operator's License Issued in Wisc	onoi Servers Course							
. CERTIFICATION: I do hereby swear under namel	a of portuge that I am the	no who m	arle and	The sale proprie				
tatements herein are complete, true and correct, I f tion of this application. Additionally, I understand ti	urther understand a full background	und Invest	gation r	nav be conducted by	the Eva	ition for an op	perator's lice	ense, and that a
tion of this application. Additionally, I understand the of the application. Additionally, I understand the office of the applications of the second transfer of the applications.	rat this application may be denie	d if it cont	alns any	falsification-and that	I will no	it be able to re	apply for a	6 month period
o further aguse to comply with all laws, resolutions,	ordinances, and regulations, fed	eral, state	orlocal	affecting the sale of I	ferment	ed malt bevera	iges and inte	oxicating Ilquor
gnature		Ema	di:	1.				
rinted Name:	6			*				_
and the second		Date	-		-			
ice Department Recommendation and Comments	ŁOB MONICIPALITY Ú	SE ONLY B	ELOW T	HIS LINE				
nce Department Recommengation and Comments	4-			Committee:	Paid	d To:	Control Control	
		Appro	veo:	Denle	d: Cit	of Evans	reje	
A. A.						- FERTING		- ×
			Clerk'	s Office Signature			Date	
\bigcirc λ	e	Receip	pt#					*******
Denled:					Rec	eipt: 1.145	267	35.00
\mathcal{M}	121121	10				RRI GROW		
Polike Chief's Signature	MAY IN	-1					10:06AM	
And single a signature	Date '				18	*		



CITY OF EVANSVILLE Operator's License Application

City Hall 31 S. Madison St PO Box 76 Evansville, WI 53536

Prov	risional License \$15.00 Original License \$28.00 Renewal License \$25.00
<u>Jo</u>	Middle Last (as on your driver's license) Date of Birth (1949)
Addr	ess Windows Street City State Zip Code
Telep	hone No.: Gender: Male Female
Curre	(If no current DL, Provide the Last Valid Driver's License No.)
THE M	are unsure about the answers to questions 3-5 below, you may obtain a copy of your record from isconsin Department of Transportation or visit CCAP's website at http://wcca.wicourts.gov. plete information may result in a delay or denial of your application. Answer ALL questions below.
1	In the last 2 years, have you held a valid Wisconsin Operator's License or completed a Wisconsin Certified Responsible Beverage Server's Training Course?
21	Yes No Original applications require a copy of either document.
2,	Do you need to apply for a Provisional (60 Day) License?
	Yes No No lf yes, please enclose an additional \$15.00 fee
3)	Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of <u>any felony or misdemeanor</u> in the State of Wisconsin or in the United States?
	Yes No If yes, state nature of offense and, if applicable, the conviction date and name of court:
4)	Within the last 10 years have you been cited and/or convicted of <u>violating any other law or ordinance</u> in the City of Evansville or State of Wisconsin?
	Yes No lf yes, state nature of offense and if applicable the conviction date and name of court:
5)	Within the last 10 years have you been cited and/or convicted of violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of fermented malt beverages or intoxicating liquors?
	Yes Now If yes, state nature of offense and if applicable the conviction date and name of court:

I hereby apply for a license to serve Fermented Malt Beverage and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32 (2) and 125.68 (2) of the Wisconsin State Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State, or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted me. I understand that the Provisional License expires 60 days after issuance and the Original License expires on the second June 30th after issuance (unless revoked prior to expiration).

I certify that I am a citizen of this application are true and a may result in the denial of this	correct, and I agr	ee that any mis	sstatements or on	nissions of material fact
Date: 07 27 21	Signature of Ap	plicant: 🇥	ietja/e	ley
	For Of	fice Use Only		***************************************
Provisional License Receip	t#	Faxed	Initials	
Police: RecommendN	lon-Recommend	Signat	ure/Date:	
Reason for Non-Recommendat	ion if Applicable:			
Lic No Issue Date	: Da	ite Approved: _	Clerk	Approval:
x 5				19)
Operator's License Receip	t#	Faxed	/initials	
Police: RecommendN	on-Recommend_	Signat	ure/Date:	8/23/21
Reason for Non-Recommendat	ion if Applicable:		X = X	
7	120			
Public Safety Committee: Reason for Denial:			Denied	
Lic No.	Issue Date:		_	
Signature/Date:		/	-	
			21.00	Paid To: City of Evansville

Receipt: 1.145232

35,00

THE SERVE

APPLICATION FOR OPERATOR'S LICENSE

7A3

CITY OF EVANSVILLE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

New/Renewal Operator's License: \$35.00	PO BOX	529, EV	ansv	Provision	***	Ć1E O	10	
NOTE: APPLICATION FEE YOU	1 1100 00 000	INDED IS	OCHUED					
cannot reapply for a 6 month period from date of denial. If you have any of the information. If you are unsure about how to respond to any questions arrest and convertion record from the period convertion record from the period convertion.	tly. Falsification doubt as to whe on this form, ch	and/or mi ther to inc leck with ti	srepresen lude the f ne City Cit	tation may be acts of B spec ark for clarifice	grounds	it it is re	commended th	at you disclo
1. LEGAL NAME: GCUADON Chastoph		all arrests/	1 1				Court Acces	s weosite
ADDRESS: Middle	-	Las	-	417	DATE OF E	JIRTH:		
CITY: EVENS V'ILE STATE: WI		1	383	21	PHONE:	<u>(</u>	2	
HOW LONG HAVE YOU LIVED AT ABOVE ADDRESS 2 Year Co					Gender:	Mal	e) Ferr	ale
Prior Street Address if Above Address is Less Than 5 Years State Zip From 1	To CI		r Name(s)					
647 W Main St			Yes	ite ·	Zlp	,	From	To
DIT TO MAIN ST	EVANSV	.The	W	L 5	353	6	2011	2010
Driver's License No.:	_	$-\bot$						
ARREST	AND CONVIC	Issuing	State: \	NI				
Thave you evar bean convicted of a felony?						- V		
3. Within the past ten (10) years, have you been arrested for, received a surity of Evansville or the State of Wisconsin?	mmons to appe	ar in couri	for, or fo	orfeited a bon	d for any r	Yes of the fo	illowing to the	(NO)
a) Any underage alcohol violation?					: 		Owned in the	
b) Operating a motor vehicle while intoxicated?						Yes		(No)
c) Selling or furnishing alcoholic beverages to underage person?						Yes		(No)
a) Permitting underage person on licensed premises?						Yes		(No
Allowing persons on licensed oremises after closing?						Yes		(No)
Any alcohol related violation other then a land d						Yes		(No)
s sale or legal or illegal drugs to include prescription modifications as a second	sion of any illeg:	drugsto	Include o	rescription		Yes		(NO)
Fighting, disorderly conduct, assault, or hatten/2			morade p	reactipation		Yes		(Na)
Resisting arrest, interfering with a police officer at above the						Yes		(No)
Any crime or drainance violation not listed above other than a to-	March 1997 Control of the Control of					Yes		MA
For each VBS response in #9, volumese laseries, at 12, 12, 12, 12, 12, 12, 12, 12, 12, 12,	ang lickets?	war all her	(1) 6 1 7 7 1			Yes		(187)
For each YES response in 13, you must identify all violations below. Attack TYPE OF ARREST, SUMMONS, VIOLATION OR CHARGE	n anditional she	ets if neck	NACOUTE	onthue on th	ie back of			A Section
			MONTH	TEAR	_	CITY		STATE
					_	_		
Military about					_			
Within the last two (2) years, did you have and/or complete one of the fol	llowing;	Attach ce	rtificate e	of completion	for Respo	nalble A	Acohol Servers	Course
Successfully completed a Responsible Alcohol Servers Course .			An alco	hol agent for	à retail aic	ohol lice	Brico	- Course
Held an Operator's License Issued in Wisconsin								
CERTIFICATION: I do hereby swear, under penalty of perjury, that I am the terments herein are complete, true and correct. I further understand a full better the supplication and this application and infurther agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances, and regulation ature:	be denied if it co ons, federal, stat	ntains any e or local a	falsificati ffecting t	on-and that I he sale of fern	plication for e Evansvill will not be nented ma	or an or le Police able to ilt bever	perator's license Department preapply for a 6 rages and intoxic	e, and that for to cons nonth period cating lique
F00.	Date:			021				
Department Recommendation and Comments:	THY USE ONLY I	L) OM TH	SLINE		- 194			
		M : 5						
		City Cit	rk's Sign:	ature			Date	
Denled:	Receipt	* /.	143	5050)	7/2	9/21	,
Polike Chief's Signature Date			A					



New Operator's License: \$35.00

APPLICATION FOR **OPERATOR'S LICENSE**

7A4

CITY OF EVANSVILLE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 31 S. Madison St, PO Box 529, Evansville, WI 53536

Renewal Operator's License: \$35.00 Provisional License: \$15.00 AGTE: APPLICATION FEE WILL NOT BE REFUNDED IN DENIED OF WITHDRAWN. A Police check will be completed. Please read carefully and answer honestly. Faktification and/or misrepresentation may be grounds for denial of license/permit. Applicant cannot reapply for a 6 month period from date of denial. If you have any doubt as to whether to include the facts of a specific incident it is recommended that you disclose the Information. If you are unsure about how to respond to any questions on this form, check with the City Clerk for clarification. You can obtain information regarding your arrest and conviction record from the police department and/or the court with which you interacted, or the Wisconsin Circuit Court Access website at: https://www.wicourts.gov/casesearch.htm (CCAP may not provide comprehensive list of all arrests/convictions). 1. LEGAL NAME: DATE OF BIRTH: PHONE: (Driver's License No.: Issuing State: WISCONSIN HOW LONG HAVE YOU LIVED AT ABOVE ADDRESS? Former Name(s): Prior Street Address if Above Address is Less Than 5 Years S City State Zip From To Evansville WI 2017 53536 218 ARREST AND CONVICTION RECORD Anywhere within the United Sta 2. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a felony? No 3. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a misdemeanor? Yes No 4. Within the past ten (10) years, have you been arrested for, received a summons to appear in court for, or forfeited a bond for any of the following: a) Any underage alcohol violation? Yes b) Operating a motor vehicle while intoxicated? Yes c) Seiling or furnishing alcoholic beverages to underage person" No Yes d) Permitting underage person on licensed premises? Yes No e) Allowing persons on licensed premises after closing? f) Any alcohol related violation other than a, b, c, d, and e? Yes g) Sale of legal or illegal drugs to include prescription medications or possession of any illegal drugs to include prescription 287 No medications not prescribed to you? Yos h) Fighting, disorderly conduct, assault, or battery? No Yes I) Resisting arrest, interfering with a police officer or obstructing an officer? No Yes [] Any crime or ordinance violation not listed above other than traffic or parking tickets? -No ranger division parte time, governes alle alle illufure and experience of the allegation of the allega Yes TYPE OF ARREST, SUMMONS, VIOLATION OR CHARGE MONTH/YEAR CITY STATE Within the last two (2) years ald your have and/or complete one of the following: Attach certificate of completion for Responsible Alcohol Servers Course Successfully completed a Responsible Alcohol Servers Course An alcohol agent for a retail alcohol license Held an Operator's License issued in Wisconsin The sole proprietor of refall alcohol license 6. CERTIFICATION: I do hereby swear, under penalty of perjury, that I am the person who made and signed the foregoing application for an operator's license, and that all statements herein are complete, true and correct. I further understand a full background investigation may be conducted by the Evansville Police Department prior to consideration of this application. Additionally, I understand that this application may be denied if it contains any faisification and that I will not be able to reapply for a 6 month period. I do further agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances, and regulations, federal, state or local affecting the sale of fermented mait beverages and intoxicating liquors. Signature ONLY BELOW THIS LINE Police Department Recommendation and Comments: **Public Safety Committee:** Approved: Denled: Date: Clerk's Office Signature Date Receipt # Approved Danlad: Pd 8/25/21 rec# 1.145318 Police Chief's Signature



City Clerk's Office

www.ci.evansville.wi.gov 31 S Madison St PO Box 529 Evansville, WI 53536 (608) 882-2266

Tuesday, August 31, 2021

Staff Memo

To: Public Safety Committee From: City Clerk's Office

RE: Issuance of Temporary Class "B" License in Regards to a DBA Name

Background

City staff has received inquiries regarding the ability to deny the issuance of a Class B Beer/Class B Liquor License based on the business name of an establishment. Specifically, these inquiries were as part of Whiskey Throttle Bar, Grill & Pizzeria Inc.'s business name. The clerk's office researched City ordinances and State Statutes that regulate alcohol licensing. Of specific note:

• The Public Safety Committee, along with Common Council, is entrusted to promote the safety and well-being of Evansville residents and visitors. Per (Pub 302 WI Alcohol Beverage & Tobacco Laws for Retailers-December 2016, Sec IV) A license is a privilege. Municipalities have the right to approve or deny alcohol licenses based on their best judgment, but cannot be unfair or discriminate. Additionally, The Committee may at any time add conditions to this agreement as it deems necessary for the health, welfare or safety of the community. The council may waive any of these requirements. (Sec. 6-36(d)(1)(b)(5)) Municipalities have the right to approve or deny alcohol licenses based on their best judgment, but cannot be unfair or discriminate. With that being said, the board should exercise caution when evaluating a new business owner Doing Business As (DBA) Name, to prevent any discrimination possibly leading to any unfair treatment. It is recommended the committee and council to examine other business names in Evansville to avoid any discrimination or unfair treatment against the said applicant.

Public Safety Commission Actions:

- The Committee can recommend the license, as submitted, Common Council will review the application at its September 14th, 2021.
- The Committee can deny the license if it finds the name to be offensive.
- The Committee can table the decision, or recommend the license with conditions it finds appropriate.

Additional Notes

- If the Committee decides to recommend a license conditionally and the conditions are approved by council, the license will be revoked and subsequently considered denied if the required conditions are not met or maintained..
- If the Committee denies the application, the applicant may appeal the denial by notifying the Clerk within 14 days of receiving the denial letter from the Clerk's office. The letter should state, in detail, why they think the denial should be reversed and specifically request an appeal hearing before the board. They will then be given the opportunity to address the Council at a future Common Council meeting and request reconsideration of the denial.

(Submit to municipal clerk.)	everage Reta	III License A	Application	Applicant's Wisconsin Seller's Per	73452.04
For the license period beginn	ning: (110 4)	ending:	30 300	FEIN Number 87 - 1473	3444
,	(mm ad yyyy)	ending.	(mm dd yyyy)	TYPE OF LICENSE REQUESTED	FEE
T. 11. 0	Town of	d		Class A beer	\$ 100
To the Governing Body of the		Chandrello		Class B beer	\$ 100
	City of			Class C wine	\$ 100
County of Kerk				Class A liquor	\$ 500
County of			ic Dist. No	Class A liquor (cider only)	\$ N/A
		(ii require	d by ordinance)	Class B liquor	\$ 500
et 20				Reserve Class B liquor	\$
Check one: Individual	Limited Liability			Class B (wine only) winery	\$
☐ Partnership	Corporation/No	onprofit Organizai	tion	Publication fee	\$ 15
				TOTAL FEE	\$ 615
Name (individual / partners give last	nama first widdl	C 10 10 10 10			
Deelma K.	Strawo	The state of the s			
An "Auxiliary Questionnaire by each member of a partne each member/manager and President / Member Last Name	ersnip, and by eaci	n omicer, directo	r and agent of a cor y. List the full name a	poration or nonprofit organ and place of residence of eac	
Q1			Home Address (Street, Ci	ty or Post Office, & Zip Code)	
maub	"Decamo	Lay	N3938 Ctv R	d F Brodhead, V	UT 53520
Vice President / Member Last Name	(First)	(Middle Name)	Home Address (Street, Cit	ty or Post Office, & Zip Code)	V. J.
Straws	Darry	lee	N3938 Ctv R	OF Brodhead W	π 5352cm
Secretary / Member Last Name	(First)	(Middle Name)		ty or Post Office, & Zip Code)	- 2020
Treasurer / Member Last Name	(First)	(Middle Name)	Home Address (Street, Cit	ty or Post Office, & Zip Code)	×
Agent Last Name	(First)	(Middle Name)	Home Address (Street, Cit	y or Post Office, & Zip Code)	
Directors / Managers Last Name	(First)	(Middle Name)	Home Address (Street, Cit	y or Post Office, & Zip Code)	
 Trade Name				Number <u>608,882,6</u>	
3. Premises description: Des applicant must include all storage of alcohol beverage described.)	rooms including livinges and records. (Al	ng quarters, if us lcohol beverages	ohol beverages are to ed, for the sales, serv may be sold and sto	o be sold and stored. The	
war and and	nutchus.	Hicehal	been win be	ck of Medianan	m. F.
1. Legal description (omit if st	reet address is give	n above):			
5. (a) Was this premises licen	sed for the sale of li	iquor or beer duri	ng the past license ye	ar?	Yes 🗌 No
(b) If yes, under what name	was license issued	17 Homan	ò		

6. I	s individual, partners or agent of corporation/limited liability company subject to completion of the responsible beverage server training course for this license period? If yes, explain On Magazine Course we was complete the training course.	Yes	□ No
	Is the applicant an employe or agent of, or acting on behalf of anyone except the named applicant?	☐ Yes	™ No
9			
8.	Does any other alcohol beverage retail licensee or wholesale permittee have any interest in or control of this business? If yes, explain	☐ Yes	₿No
8	Plus		
9.	(a) Corporate/limited liability company applicants only: Insert state and date and date of registration.	y is because	
	(b) Is applicant corporation/limited liability company a subsidiary of any other corporation or limited liability company? If yes, explain	☐ Yes	™ No
	200 to 1 and 1	(X.L)	orte
	(c) Does the corporation, or any officer, director, stockholder or agent or limited liability company, or any member/manager or agent hold any interest in any other alcohol beverage license or permit in Wisconsin? If yes, explain.	☐ Yes	⊠ No
			2
10.	Does the applicant understand they must register as a Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealer with the federal government, Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau (TTB) by filing (TTB form 5630.5d) before beginning business? [phone 1-877-882-3277]	⊠ Yes	n No
11.	Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit? [phone (608) 266-2776]	™ Yes	□ No
12.	Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers, breweries and brewpubs?	⊠ Yes	☐ No
the than assi Con	AD CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the applicant states that each of the above questions has been best of the knowledge of the signer. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required \$1,000. Signer agrees to operate this business according to law and that the rights and responsibilities conferred by the license(s), gned to another. (Individual applicants, or one member of a partnership applicant must sign; one corporate officer, one member/management sign.) Any lack of access to any portion of a licensed premises during inspection will be deemed a refusal to permit inspection and grounds for revocation of this license.	if granted, ger of Limite	will not be ed Liability
Con	Straub Deepons to Tide/Member	, L	Q
Sign	Phone Number Email Address Whiske	y+hro	He in
	60	jmai	I. com
	BE COMPLETED BY CLERK		
Dat •=	e received and filed with municipal clerk Date reported to council / board Date provisional license issued Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk		
Dat	e license granted. Date license issued License number issued		

Auxiliary Questionnaire Alcohol Beverage License Application

Submit to municipal clerk.

Individual's Full Name (please print) (last name)		(first name)	(middle name)
Otraub	T	ee Anna		Kav
Home Address (street/route)	Post Office	City	S	tate Zip Code
N3938 C+1 R2 F		Brodhe	Set \	NI 53520
Home Phone Number		Age Date of Birth		lace of Birth
Loo8, 225, 5931		50 12/25/70		Janesrille
The above named individual provides the	following information a	s a person who is (che	ck one):	
Applying for an alcohol beverage lice				
A member of a partnership which is	making application for	an alcohol beverage li	cense.	
Officer / Director / Member Manager / A	gent) of W	Name of Corporation, L	title Bar 6	rill +Pizzeria Inc
which is making application for an alc	ohol beverage license.			
The above named individual provides the	following information to	the licensing authorit	y:	
How long have you continuously resident	ed in Wisconsin prior to	this date? 50 years	ars	
2. Have you ever been convicted of any o	offenses (other than tra	ffic unrelated to alcoho	ol beverages) for	
violation of any federal laws, any Wisc or municipality?				
If yes, give law or ordinance violated, t		penalty imposed, and	/or date, description	Yes No
status of charges pending. (If more rook	m is needed, continue on	reverse side of this form.)	rand
2 Ave abores for any off				
 Are charges for any offenses presently for violation of any federal laws, any W 	pending against you (other than traffic unrela	ated to alcohol beve	rages)
municipality?	aws, any laws	s or other states or ord	inances of any cour	nty or ☐ Yes 🔼 No
If yes, describe status of charges pend	ing.			Communication (Communication)
4. Do you hold, are you making application	n for or are you an offic	er, director or agent o	f a corporation/nonp	profit
organization or member/manager/ager	t of a limited liability co	mpany holding or app	lying for any other a	1 manufaction
beverage license or permit?				Yes 🕻 No
-	(Name	Location and Type of License/	Permit)	
Do you hold and/or are you an officer, of	lirector, stockholder, ag	ent or employe of any	person or corporati	ion or
member/manager/agent of a limited lial	pility company holding	or applying for a whole	esale beer permit.	
brewery/winery permit or wholesale liques, identify.	ior, manufacturer or re	ctifier permit in the Sta	te of Wisconsin?	Yes 🔀 No
	lesale Licensee or Permittee)			
6. Named individual must list in chronolog		lovers	(Address By (City and County)
Employer's Name	nployer's Address	W# 535	Employed From	To
Northern Lights Accounting	1007 1ster	Her Aue Brodhoo	d 2/2003	Present
	nployer's Address	0 0	Employed From	To
Mochtord Structures	5540 N 2nd	hockford I	118. 3/18	8/18
	19	*		
READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING:	Under penalty provided	by law, the undersign	ned states that each	of the above questions has
peen truthfully answered to the best of the application; that the applicant has read and	knowledge of the signe made a complete answ	er. The signer agrees t	hat he/she is the pe	rson named in the foregoing
correct. The undersigned further understand	is that any license issu	ed contrary to Chapter	125 of the Wiscons	in Statutes shall be void and
ander penalty of state law, the applicant ma	v be prosecuted for su	bmitting false stateme	nts and affidavite in	connection with this applies
ion. Any person who knowingly provides m	aterially false informati	on on this application	may be required to	forfeit not more than \$1,000.
			10	0
		- Ju	(Signature of N	amed Individual)
			1	
Л-103 (R. 7-18)				

Schedule for Appointment of Agent by Corporation / Nonprofit Organization or Limited Liability Company

Submit to municipal clerk.

must appoint an agent. The following questions must be answered by the agent. The appointment must be signed by an officer of corporation/organization or one member/manager of a limited liability company and the recommendation made by the proper local officer of the company and the recommendation made by the proper local officer of the company and the recommendation made by the proper local officer of the company and the recommendation made by the proper local officer of the company and the recommendation made by the proper local officer of the company and the recommendation made by the proper local officer of the company and the recommendation made by the proper local officer of the company and the recommendation made by the proper local officer of the company and the recommendation made by the proper local officer of the company and the recommendation made by the proper local officer of the company and the recommendation made by the proper local officer of the company and the recommendation made by the proper local officer of the company and the recommendation made by the proper local officer of the company and the recommendation made by the proper local officer of the company and the recommendation made by the proper local officer of the company and the recommendation made by the proper local officer of the company and the recommendation made by the proper local officer of the company and the recommendation made by the proper local officer of the company and the recommendation made by the proper local officer of the company and the recommendation made by the proper local officer of the company and the recommendation made by the proper local officer of the company and the company	quor f the
To the governing body of: Village of City County of Rece	cial.
The undersigned duly authorized officer/member/manager of White hatte Grant State Points 1	no.
a corporation/organization or limited liability company making application for an alcohol beverage license for a premises known as	,
STREET STREET	
located at 50 Union & Eugnamile Un 5353	
appoints Quelma Grant	
(Nome of Associated As	_
N3838 Chy Rd F Bradread WA 53520 (Home Address of Appointed Agent)	
to act for the corporation/organization/limited liability company with full authority and control of the premises and of all business relat to alcohol beverages conducted therein. Is applicant agent presently acting in that capacity or requesting approval for any corporate organization/limited liability company having or applying for a beer and/or liquor license for any other location in Wisconsin? Yes No If so, indicate the corporate name(s)/limited liability company(les) and municipality(les).	ive on/
is applicant agent subject to completion of the responsible beverage server training course?	
How long immediately prior to making this application has the applicant agent resided continuously in Wisconsin?	
Place of residence last year N3938 Chy Rd F Brodhead WI 535 20	
For: Stricky Stratter Box thise + Prince does	_
By: (Name of Corporation / Organization / Limited Lide (ii) Company)	-
(Signature of Officer / Member / Manager)	_
Any person who knowingly provides materially false information in an application for a license may be required to forfeit not more than \$1,000.	
ACCEPTANCE BY AGENT	-
(Print / Type Agent's Name) hereby accept this appointment as agent for the	ie.
corporation/organization/limited liability company and convene full to	
beverages conducted on the premises for the corporation/organization/limited liability company.	ic
(Signature of Agent) Agent's age	
(D8(8)	-
N 2136 (Stall Rd F Drodhead MT 62624)	Z_ ::
N3938 CH Rd F Brod head WI 53520 Date of birth	X
(Home Address of Agent) APPROVAL OF AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY (Clerk cannot sign on behalf of Municipal Official)	X
(Home Address of Agent) APPROVAL OF AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY (Clerk cannot sign on behalf of Municipal Official) I hereby certify that I have checked municipal and state administrations.	X
APPROVAL OF AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY (Clerk cannot sign on behalf of Municipal Official) I hereby certify that I have checked municipal and state criminal records. To the best of my knowledge, with the available information the character, record and reputation are satisfactory and have no objection to the agent appointed. Approved on 7-37-31 by Title Liquid and Approved on 1990 (Oster)	
(Home Address of Agent) APPROVAL OF AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY (Clerk cannot sign on behalf of Municipal Official) I hereby certify that I have checked municipal and state criminal records. To the best of my knowledge, with the available information the character, record and reputation are satisfactory and have no objection to the agent appointed. Approved on 07-07-01 by	X.

Schedule for Appointment of Agent by Corporation / Nonprofit Organization or Limited Liability Company

· Submit to municipal clerk.

must appoint an agent. The corporation/organization of corporation organization of the corporation of the co	ons or limited liability companies appli le following questions must be answ rone member/manager of a limited li	ying for a license to sell fermented in veried by the agent. The appointmental ability company and the recommen	nalt beverages and/or intoxicating liquor ant must be algned by an officer of the idation made by the proper local official.
To the governing body of:	lown		of Rock
	orized officer/member/manager of or limited liability company making ap	(Registered Name of Corners with	Conganization or Limited Liability Company) John a premises known as
located at 50 Un	3	Trade Name) 1. Lul, 5353.	-
appoints Dunny	J. Straub	. 1	
N3938 (ky Kd / Bardhood	Appointed Agent) 53520	
to act for the corporation/org to alcohol beverages condu- organization/limited liability of	anization/limited liability company water therein. Is applicant agent presonnent having or applying for a beauting for a beauting the second and the second areas are second as the second	vith full authority and control of the ently acting in that capacity or req er and/or liquor license for any oth	premises and of all business relative uesting approval for any corporation/
Yes Yes No If so	, indicate the corporate name(s)/limi	ited liability company(les) and mun	idpality(ies),
For: By: Any person who knowingly pn \$1,000.	White that (Name of a formation in	Corporation / Organization / Limited Liability (Signature of Officer / Member / Mansaer)	
Darray L	ACCEPTAN (Print / Type Agent's Name)	NCE BY AGENT	ipt this appointment as agent for the
corporation/organization/limite beverages conducted on the p		full responsibility for the conduct sation/limited liability company.	of all business relative to alcohol
N3938 CK RJ (Signa	Bradhlad WI 5:	7/2/21 3520 (Date)	Agent's age
	APPROVAL OF AGENT E	BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY Shalf of Municipal Official)	62
hereby certify that I have che the character, record and reput	cked municipal and state criminal retation are satisfactory and I have not by	acords. To the best of my knowled cobjection to the agent appointed	"totice Chief
T-104 (R, 4-18)		- Comming (Town Chair, Village President, Police Chief)



Evansville Public Safety Police Report

September 1st 2021

Committee Members:

Chair Dianne Duggan Alderperson Erika Stuart Alderperson Gene Lewis

City Representatives:

Mayor: William Hurtley
City Administrator: Jason Sergeant
Prepared by: Chief Patrick Reese

Officer Training:

- Lt. Jones finished First Line Supervisor training
- Chief Reese will be attending Epiphany Community Services coalition retreat. Jen Braun and Chief Reese will be presenting on the work BASE has done, September 8th 10th
- Delta 8 THC online training was sent out to all sworn staff members to complete
- Officer Johnson and Blom will be attending Advance Roadside Impaired Driving enforcement
- Department range training will be held at the Rock County range on September 28th

Community Relations:

- Chief Reese met with Jen Braun about a family fall fun fest in Lake Leota Park, since Night Out was cancelled this is something we may do. Further discussions with Chief Kessenich need to take place
- Officer Fraser conducted a ride a long w/ Father Lawrence w/ St. Pauls Church. Fr. Lawrence asked if he could do one to help get to know the officers
- Sgt. Rittenhouse, Ofc. Tway, and Ofc. Johnson attended the Pride Picnic in the park
- Officers are participating in the drive sober or get pulled over nationwide initiative through Labor Day weekend
- Chief Reese will meet with Judge Alisankus, ECSD Administer Burgos and others administers
 of the district to discuss the upcoming school year
- Chief Reese met to speak with Judge Alisankus on his thoughts about Delta THC
- Chief Reese is working with Chad Sullivan (retired Janesville PD) and Janessa Katzenberg on the Handle with Care Program. We are trying to implement a streamlined process of notifying the proper school staff of children in crisis or experiencing trauma
- Evansville PD is registered for the fall drug take back event being held in October

Monthly Update:

Technology/Equipment/Building Update:

- Update on the body armor grant, grant will become available again next year and Chief Reese will apply for it
- First quote for the generators: \$15,617 for the detached garage, \$45,286 for the PD, and \$76.876 for City Hall. We are waiting on another quote from one more supplier

- Chief Reese received two quotes for a new squad car for 2022. Options are as follows:
 - \$48,235 for the Hybrid Eco-Boost (best fuel cost savings)
 - \$47,420 for just the hybrid (without Eco-Boost) Approx. 730 gallons of fuel per year
 - \$46,235 for just fuel engine squad (not hybrid, no eco boost) Approx. 1,663 gallons of fuel per year

Ford Hybrid Technology (source: ford.com/police-vehicles):

Hybrid powertrains are ideal for law enforcement use, thanks to significant potential fuel savings from reduced engine idling time. While on duty, even at idle, police vehicles must constantly keep their engines running to power lighting packages, radios, computers and other electrical equipment. Ford hybrid powertrains engineered for police use significantly reduce engine idling time by powering these electrical loads, along with the air conditioning compressor, using the lithium-ion hybrid battery. This allows the engine to run less, only intermittently called upon to top off the battery.

EcoBoost (source: fored.com/police-vehicles):

Available on the Police Interceptor® Utility and standard on the F-150 Police Responder,® EcoBoost gives you the acceleration and closing speed that pursuit driving demands while delivering impressive performance. Two turbochargers effectively deliver horsepower with no turbo lag or hesitation. A high-pressure direct-injection fuel system delivers a mist of vaporized fuel directly into the cylinders during the intake stroke, allowing the engine to breathe more freely and contributing to its efficiency.

Savings for fuel: at \$2.75 per gallon of fuel the savings at 20,000 miles driven per year w/ two shifts and average ideal time of 4.9 hours per shift: cost savings \$3,509 per year. Over the course of 5 years \$17,545 fuel savings (ford.com/police-vehicle-interceptor/hybrid-utility/calculator)

The speed trailer got a tune up w/ new batteries and is working well

Police Commission/staffing:

 The Police Commission will met on August 17th and appointed Vincent Blom as our next full time police officer. He is currently in field training and will serve an 18 month probationary period.

<u>Calls for Service</u>: *Calls for service final numbers will not be out in time for this agenda and will be reported verbally at the meeting. Aug 2021: Aug 2020:

Accreditation:

- Chief Reese assisted the Town of Beloit with their mock assessment
- WILEAG is in the process of putting out a new addition which will affect our current files. This is in response to some changes in state law

Notable calls/incidents by Sgt. Reilly:

Officers responded to a hit and run crash in the construction area of S Second St. Witnesses reported seeing the suspect vehicle driving recklessly prior to crashing into some traffic barriers and a water main. The suspect was later located and issued several citations.

A subject was arrested for felony theft after they stole several thousand dollars' worth of scratch off lottery tickets from their employer.

A subject was arrested (different than above) for stealing cash and lottery tickets from their employer

A subject was arrested for stealing money from their employer

Officers continue to be vigilant for suspicious vehicles in the overnight hours. All previously reported stolen vehicles have been recovered. All vehicles were recovered in the Madison area.

Officers conducted a total of 46 traffic stops

Other Concerns/Comments:

- None



City of Evansville EMS

11 W. Church St. Evansville, WI 53536 (608)882-2269 Chief Jamie Kessenich



Public Safety Meeting September 1, 2021

- 1. Calls for Service:
 - a. ?? Calls during the month of August 2021. (641-?? /642-??)
 - b. 44 Calls during the month of August 2020. (641-41/642-3)
 - c. To date call volume
- 2021-???

2020-350

- 2. Continue to wear PPE on all calls.
 - a. N95 Mask or Surgical Masks
 - b. Safety Glasses/Goggles
 - c. Face shield
- 3. Training:
 - a. We will have ongoing monthly training. It will either be a lecture or some type of hands-on skills provided by Mercy.
 - b. September training with be in person lecture on the topic of Airway.
- 4. Maintenance:
 - a. Oil change schedule for 641.
- 5. Building Needs:
 - a. Making garage doors larger to fit the current size of ambulances. Possibly remove center garage to make this happen as this door is not used. Discussed with Jason and will be working to get bids so we have an idea of the cost associated with type of project. (Working on contacting companies for bids)
 - i. I have met with two contractors and I am awaiting their bids.
 - 1. Findorff (Door #1 \$20,000/ Door #3 \$30,000) Total project approximately \$48,000
 - 2. VJS Construction Services \$46,347
 - b. Different counter space for report writing.
 - c. Sleeping quarters, need to be up to code.
 - d. Kitchen does not meet code.
- 6. Please continue to call or email if you have any COVID-19 related questions. Rock County has seen a significant rise in COVID-19 cases in both

- Vaccinated and Unvaccinated people. I would encourage everyone to get vaccinated.
- 7. I sent an email out in with links to vaccination information and locations on where to obtain a vaccination.
- 8. Jason and I meet in reference to Mask use within City buildings. Effective Tuesday August 24, 2021 all must wear a mask when entering a city building or while riding in a vehicle with another employee, no matter your vaccination status.